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| " CALLS HENRY “UNFIT”

(continued from Previous Page)

il | $1.00 per share. Your committen
& also satisfied that Mr. Henry par-
I!l ted to some exient At least In
wﬁpﬂwuhdmwn; of company funds
_ rm[mcnl purposes. “
fo Mr, Henry's conneetlon  with
genatar MeDougald, samd  their
[ “HCEeRs in despolling the com-
any of n Inrge sum of money
. gr money's worth for something
jpat on the evidence was en-
firely worthless, does not com-
mend Bim to your commitiee ns
o fit aml proper person {e con-
flnuee in the muanagement of this
grent publie utitity,

Principal FPromoler

Mr. Swegzey seema to have beon
(he principal promoter of {the Beau-
ramols project. He is now president
of the Beauharnois Powor Corpora-
fjon, Limited, and s a clvil englneer
by profession.

@ IM2 he was enghaped by the
foyal gecutities Corporation to in-
'yutligate cerlaln water powers, and
s 1913 wAS instructed hy the present

rd Beaverbrook, the then president
of the Hoyal Securltles, to Investl-
ple the waterpower now Known .as

Eea;uhﬂmnla A copy of hia report is
filed a8 exhlbit No, 123,

yr. Sweezey stales that In 10825
or. 1026 M Narcizsse M. Cantin
prought the matter again to his at-
jetlon, and It 1z stated by Mr. Can-
ilg in bis evidence, and not denied
g Mr Sweezey, that from the 4th
April, 1825, to December of 1025, Mr,
gwepzey WAS chief engineer of the
ransportaton and Power Corpora-
tgn, Limited, the Cantin company.

P Tden in 1926

sg early as the l4th October, 1826,
#h o p, Sweesey had conceived the lden
24 of forming o syndicate to take up

¢ Beauharnois  project, and his

Weas of how to go about it are out-
i peed In A letter written by him to
oy, Alderic Raymond,  brother of
gepator aymond, on that date. In
flg letter he states; “To place our-
pives fn possession of all the rights
asentinl to thiz  undertaking we
should pursue the following course:

i, acquive the Robert rlghls which
are fundamental in regoarvd to an ini-
tal grant which he holds to divert
podt O B8, He also holds rights
grantedd by charter to expropriate for
the proposed canal route. Numerous
atier Inaidental righta are Included
In ks hnldinga which he Is anxious
to s2ll, thongh he wishes to particis
pale partlally in the organization
ayndicate.
wp Aequire the control of the Si,
Lawrence waterways and power coin-
pany stocl, which is avallable to us,
apd wpon which we have already &
substantial haolid.

" Enllst with our syndicate two
g thres Individunls who in addition
ta supplying some cash a3 thelr falr
share, can assist 05 in getting our
fght extended or enlarged so Az to
develop the entire availnble flow of
the 8t. Lawrence at this point. As
the whale Iz entirely wilthin the pro-
tiee of Quebre, our influenee has to
ta rxerted only in Canndian polltical
tleeles—that is, at Ottowin and  at
Quebec, _

Fersmnn Grafn to All

Ha [urther savs: “In connection
Fith personnel of syndicate, I” have
i omind the individuaols we should
enlist with wa, 1 have hesitated Lo
accept mnvone definitely wunlil  copr-
lain thal each and every ony I8 per-
o grofre fo oall efhieps™

Asleed 5% to who the persona he
i had In mlnd weree, be at Lirst could
i ot remember, When Inber recndled
e} conlronted wilh Ris answer on
e A farmer ocession under onth, hbe
ey admitted  that  they wers Senntor
74 Raymond, ITonorable W. G, Mitehell,
i and Frank P Jones, the laller of
&4 vhom  wax  desired only for his
st BblLy Lo help with he Tinnnoues,

{ It is obvious, therefore, that from
2 tha very threshold of this uynders
faklng he had In o mind that he hagl
Ir nzsocinte wilh him men who
uld  exert  Influence o politicnl
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wepdeetes nt Oltawsn amd Quecbe, How
sqwll ho  succeeded remaing o be
Zih RN,

v He statps that he had talks with
At Bemaboe MeDougald, “amd T owas fey-
LA e get from Senptor MeDoogald
by view ax Ao whal (he difficulties
would b Iny
wotk fo b flope ™
iy In 1925 o 10EG.
i"l Got Thele Help
A Me, Bweezey sueceeded In enlist-
:;1}: g the help of all these gentlemen,
ﬁ’* Jral Senntor Bovinond who was o

i
1

Rt
i

Thls wns prob-

wd Whacrilior for B0 purt Inleresls or
-:-k; unlts In the first syndicate through
o, the Credit Clenerale du Coanada; Hon.
... Walter Mitehell, who was an equal
LN E“tﬂl."l‘ wilhh Mr. Joney In the units
B8 firchased by Mre, Jones from New-
bEER N, Sweezey  amd Company, and
R 3:[?- Jomes himeell: and ultimately
Yiik Shaler MeDongald, who agreed to
NS i the ranles on the 18Lh Moy, 1926,
A5 N On Ahe formation of the first
S0l dientn My, Sweezey obtalned 500
!‘; M inferests for his activities up
i ' that Hime, and he subseribed and

Bld for 20 units at- $100 per unit.
E:*ihl' ltanslfer nf the nssets to the
; el Syndicate, his holdings
‘Te] “Mbled In number, and at the period
g ¥ distribution, as of the 1Tth De-
gl mber, 1970, he appears by the

k3 1o have bLeen tho holder of
W part Intepests.

LAVISH WITH MONEY
POLICY OF SWEEZEY

(0 Me, Sweereyv's Iden from flrst
% il seemrg to have been that In
Uder to sornre the approval of the
Mitbitilics at Quebee and Ottawa it
A8 Receszary 1o deal with s lavish
4 with hiz own monevs and those
E teompanlea concerned.  In pur-
“nca of this iden he proceeded 1o
!";Fl“!‘ A formidable areay of legal
abemt, resulting  wltimately in the
Fiment up o December 31, 1930, of

-tallnd . '
H:gl,;,r; legnl fees amounting to

.. *
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E”:' The Willz of =mome of these
'l gentlamen show that the work
uM Mot of a strictly legal nalure
M ronslsted to n certain extent of

l?hhl"j“ﬂ' and. in fact, one fee of

o Benator Havdoen's Tlrm was
. ® contingent upon the Reauhars
“h':.i {'IFN- Heat and Power Co.
] o vE Appraval of its plans,
A8 tay, Mr. Sweezey was alzo in asso-
o8 0 with Me. B, B. Griffith and
i I‘E'ET-'" two other unpamed directors,
N ll‘{ﬁh-tlﬂ\&ﬂt by which approxi-
tu-,; FOR0000 of the company
o Were misuged, na he alleges,
B i MPURM  puiposes..  This, 13
' Foontrary o the purposes for
these moeneys were borrowed
the public {hrough the dasue
he sale of the company’s

1
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Bnds,
3 youe
!._._: ﬁr. I{pnr:.,
”.:' lr' -H:. II.
_!'_-I TH"EMI\'E']'
| arng). I.
3 ':I bl ather
1| thig

comnilttes considers that
Is general munager and
Griffith, =ns secrelnry-
And director of the Beau-
Ight, Hent and I*ower Co.
slibsldiaries, are involved
8 Tunds, Miswse of (he company
L) . .

te:.[r' Sweozey's further getivities In
T deay 5 compnign funds will  be
“[”‘:im & geparate paragraph.
Must Haw

o o, we Agreed

'l Senajop
iR I ha
o Moulg [

MeDongald, Mr.
vt l
o oy Prior (e the death of the then

Urred on the 13th January,

R

nvergonming the politieal

teording to the evidence of
SwecIey
Ad arranged that Mr. Henry
oin the Beauharnols Com-

the matter hnd been dis-

"'hir:hynTém“frr Major Graham Bell,

Mr, Sweezey must have released him
from thls arrangement and apreel
to Mr. Henry's jolning the depart-
ment of rallways and canals at g
timo when he, Mr. Sweezey, knew
that Mr, Henry had arcanged to be.
come Interssted as am employee of
Beauharnols and this at a time when
Mr. Henry, aa the partner of Senator
MeDougald in the Sterling transae.
tfon, had acquired a substantial in.
terest In the Beauharnols Syndicate’
Money Tor PTolitles

(1) Mr. R. O. Sweezey hag -
:\;EIteﬂ Eitl;?l hii:.; ﬁi’igl}l‘lﬂe tt?'ﬂt he 1?55
sponsible for the follow] -
tributions: nE e
(2} For contributions for political
Purposes agpgregating 3864000, and
which Includes the sum of 5125000
pald to John.Alrd, Jr., of which men-
tion will be made hereafter. Of this
total, approximately  $300,000 wers
company funds and the balance was
rafred hy AMp, Sweezey  personally
and probably at least In part came
out of the large profit. made on the
sale of the syndieate assels to the
Beauharnoia Ppwer Corporation and,
therefore, Indirectly out of ihe
monles horrowed on the sale of the
company's bonds, Mr, Sweezey states
(evidenze page 821) that he con-
;::hgqted parsn}gmlly to the Liberal
iy "momewhere aron
$‘?ﬂﬂf{;ﬂl} k& nnd $600,000 to
This large sum +was pald to
Senators Hayden and Raymond. On
page 822, Mr. Sweezey savs that {he
total contrlbutions to the Liberal
party would run up_well over $700,000
and in this there wa% ineluded a sum
slated. by Mr. Sweezey to be in the
n‘nighbm'hnud of 3100000 and by Mr,
Griffith to be about 120,000, which
were company fundas,

SUGGESTS RAYMOND
RECEIVED $200,000

Mr. Sweezay Is unable to state how
mitch was pald fo them, but he and
Afr. Griffith agree that out of the
sums pald to Senator Raymond; the
Liberal party of the provines of Que.
bee was to be taken cara of. Mr
Sweezey snys that he has no knowl-
edge of how much went to the prov-
ince of Quebec nor does he tell how
much of the total amount was paild
eich of these two senators. e, how-
ever, venlures the statement that the
amount received by Senator Ray-
mond milght have been in the neigh-
borbiood “of 200,000,

. On page 822, Mr. Sweezey ls asked
the question; “Then you spoke of
contributions to  the
party. What amounts were they and
to whom were they pald?” Answer
—"They were small amounts. Some
of them were to help personal friends
whom [ had been helping, as a mat-
ter of fact, for o number of years
in thelr campalgn work.,” Mr, Swee-
zay Apolte of contributing $6,000 to
the campalgn of Mr. Leslle Bell and
M., Hell In his return under the
Dominion Elections Act ia sald to
have published thiz contribution, as
regqutired by Section B0 of such act,

Contribmtions were also made, ac-
cording  to the tfestimony of Mr.
Sweerey and Alr. GrifTith, to Gen-
eral MeCuale, understood fo he a

collector for the Conservative cam-
palng fund In Monlreeal, of $L0,004.
Mp., SBweniey 15 not  elenr sz to
whether there were any furibier con-
tributlona to (he campaign fund of
this party. Mr. Griffith, however,
statey {hat theers was A contribntion
to Me Coprtler amd that ihe tofal
confributlons to Conzervalive candi-
dates or parly organlzers were $25.-
poD,  AMr. Sweezey, on the other hand,
ihinks that ithe amount wasz 30,000,
but refers 1o Mr.
correct amount.
Contributions were also made fo
Mr. W. R. P. Parker, president of
the Oniario Liberal  Assoclation,
amounting to about $3.000.

There was also a suggestion with
raference to a proposzed contribution
lo the Conservative federal cam-
palgn fund  through lIis organizer,
General MeRae, This, however, wis
not made, Askhed if the renzon for iis
niit having been made was that My,
Rennett would not accept i, Mr.
Qweprey, in his replyy said: "1 do not
kuow that, but I presume Lthat may
be 0.

520,000 to Carller

There apears slso to have been A
contribution of §20,000 te Mr. Cartier
on behalf of the Conservative party
of the Province of Quebec, but it
does not appear clearly whether this
was Included in the sum of $30,000

above mentioned or in  addition
thereto. This item of $20,000 appears
in a chegque of the Marquette

Investment Corporation, dated -the
Tth March, 1931, payable to cash, en-
dorsed by Mr. Sweezey and charged
to accounts payable. In respect
thereto Mr., Sweezey says: "I think
probably that must be {he Hem con-
tributed to the Conservative party in
Juehec,”

Aslked By Mr, Jacobs who got that
money, the answer was “that went to
the funds of the Conservative party.”
Aslked who receivod the money, Mr.
Sweezey states: “Mr. Cartier, I un-
derstund it wns on behalf of Mr.
Houde's party."”

INGENIOUS DEVICE
IN AIRD PAYMENT

This lenves but one further item to
bo discussed—ihe sum ol ;JE&._ﬂﬂﬂ
piid by My, Griifith at the direction
of Mr, Sweezey to Mr, John A!rnl,
Jr.., of Toronto. This sum, ns o Sl-i'ﬂ.-L
000 thereof, waus procured by a rather
ingenious device: Mr. Griffith  pur-
chused 8,000 shares of the AMavquetle
Constructlon Co. wt 55 a zhare [or
540,000, and Emmediately purported to
gell them to the Beauhariols Con-
struction Co. at M A share, for
£160.000, and fook out the difference,
£120.00{, In ensh which he used tl:!
purchase through, Newman. Sweede)
and Co. Doeminion of Canadn bonds
at A par value of $120,HH.

Qunte Sweriey

Ar. Sweezey says {(page K23}
lenow we mude a contribution

Il'i'
to

ing up for nn Onlario fund of
fllliil:lm!':i:‘:{l.”anl thnt this represeh-
iatlon was made to him by Mr John
Alrd, Jr. Asked \1.*!1!!.’:11\11‘. _ﬁlrd sald,
SweprZev's Answer I8:
Mf"'l‘?:!:teilﬁ thonght o eontributlion
would be in order to the ﬂntarig
Congervative party because wo wnull
probably be having a lot mora dead-
ings  with the Ontario ‘pe:::p]e :1:1-
that gratefulness was always ripg i
ed na nn important factor in“{ enling
with democratic gnvernm.ent.
After Klectlon "t
bondg 18 &0 i
o 1?‘1:? some suhstantial
Inst Ontarlo renernl
the conversation h?;
: » Alrd and Mr. Sweezfy
L:Iﬁenmmlimre {:ﬁ'l:urred i_ﬁmtt;lee n‘:}c;;ﬂ;ﬂ
the dellvery D .
E?I;JET were handed over on the Oth
aof December, 1929,

Mr. Alrd any-.ig in
t t Interview W
%::lfﬂprlﬁﬂce at the Ritz Carlton hotel,

r 20

1, in the early fall of 1938,
ﬂnitﬁfne when the Eﬁuil:limgmi!:ru:
tjon was negotalin - B
Egr?ti:;lnt for the sale of glectric pow

Delivery
hove talien p
time after the
glectlon, and

his evidence that
i{th Mr, Sweezey

Congervative |°

Griffith for nm_\

gomeone who represented himsell &% |

Ng;remh?r. 1828, e
r..Alrd  (evidence, o 844

agked  whether the rene?;tg of "tl!.e':ft
bonds ‘was on behalf of |
party. and his answer g
on whoseé behalf it was, his ansiver
Is: "On my own." ‘Asled this ques-
tion: "“Waa It on hehalf of anybody,
OF WaE anybody interested .but John

Alrd, Junlor, personally in th -
ticular bonds to d o $120,

0007 His answer Ig:
edly not.*

Alrd's Examination

On pags 847 of the evidence there
Appears  the Tfollowing: By Mr.

N'i.jr, gy, de:i!d-

Jocobs;
Q.—It was not your Intentlon to

'a_tl? A.—No, I dld not give Mr,
Sweezey any communicntion that I
was golng to do so0."

Q.—You swear to that. A.—Yes,
On page 849, by Mr. Jacobs:

Q. —You would swear you did not,
directly or indirectly, represent to
Mr. Sweezey that you were an emis-
sary of the Conservative political or-
ganizatlon In Toronto? (A —=Yas,

4 @.—You swear to that? A—Yes, I
o,
(15) Mr, Alrd states that he be-
longed to no political organization of
any kind and hud not taken any in-
terest in party politics, and also that
the arrangement between him and
Mr. Sweezey was purely a personal
one between the two of them,

{16) Whether the truth lies on one
side or the olher, it Is clear there ig
ne evidence before the committes
that would indicate that any of these
bonds have reached any politieal ar-
ganization, or any person authorized
te receive campalpn funds.

(17) Mr. Aird’s statement Iz sup.
ported by the evidence of wvarious
bank officials as per details set out
hergnnder. Mr. Alrd further stated
that the coupons were personally col-
lected by Mr. Alrd,

How Dealt Witk

(18) The evidence establishes that
the 3120000 par of bonds handed to
Mr. Ajrd by Mr. Griffith on the #th
December, 1828, have been dealt with
as follows:

(a)} Held for safekeeplng or as col-
lateral by the Royal Bank of Canada,
the Canadian Bank of Commerce and
the Bank of Nova Scotin—§$65,000,
(b} Sold--§H,000,

(e) Exchanged-—550,000,
Total—%120,00. r)

The detatls of the bonds exchanged
are; .
(17 310,000 for £3,100 G.T.P. 1062—
£3.100.

£2,600 held at Canadian Bank of
Commerce, account contrete masonry
—E2|HI:H].

Sold—E500,

Total—Ls, 100,

(2) 510,000 for %1000 Province of
BEritish Columbin 1055—%11,500,
Later exchanged for 311,500 Pro-
vinee of Alberta 1857——of which held
at Canadisn Bank of Commerce for
safelieeping—39,500, -
Held at TRoyal Eank, account
Champlain Construetion Co.—52,000,
Total—3511,500.

3 310,000 for S$11,000 'Toronto
Harbor Commisslon 1953-—8171,000.
Held at Canadian Bankt of Com-
merce for safekeeping—§5,000,
Exchange flor Eglinton
$1,000,

Sold—55,000,

Total-—%11,000,

(4 §10,000 foer 512,000 Province of
Saslknf{chewan 1957—212.000.

Ileld at Alrd, McLeod and Co, as
collateral—=54,000,

Held at Royal Bank account Chame-
plain Construclion Co.—3%8,000,
Total=—%12,000,

(6) §10,000 for $12,000 Hydro-Eler-
trie Power Commission 1957—3512,000.
ITeld ut Hogal Bank on account
Champlain Constructlon Co.—3212,000,
Totul hmulﬁ—-s.'iﬂll}-l]ﬂ:

Summary of Sales

Hunt-=—

Bonds originally obtalned from
Grand Trunk Paclfic £500, sy

$2,500.
Toronto Harbhor Commission-3§5,000.
Total—512 500, '

¥or Personal Purposes
Mr. Alrd's evidence iz that the pro-
ceeds of bonds sold were expended
for his personal purposes.
(18) Nelther Mr. Sweezey nor Mr.
Griffith pretended to speak with ex-
nelitude as to the actual amount of
moeney contvibuted for political pur-
poses. In this connection Mr. Swee-
ey says: “IL was a veryedistasteful
thing to me and I perzonally pre-

ferred not to know or remomber
much abont it
(20 Your committee oonsiders

thal return should be made immedi-
ately of any moneys improperly
taken from the company’'s funds for
politicnl subseriptions by those re-
gponslble for thelr extraction.

{21y It i3 also to be obzepved that
no pretence is made that the personal
subseriptions were becavse of the ad-
herence of Mr. Sweezey to any par-
ticular party and we are of the opin-
lon that they were- shamelessly,
wastefnlly and needlessly made for
the express purpose of obtaining fav-
orable conslderation of the company's
proposal to the government.

Sweezey Solicled

{22y That Mr. Sweezey was solicl-
ted for these contributions appears
on page B22 of the evidence, where
in aAnswer to Mr. Lennox he states:
I could not deliver that amount of
mone) in one fell swoop. I had to
serateh it up where I could from time
to time." Further on, in speaking
of the 510,000 campaign fund to
General MceCualg, Mr. Lennox re-
marked: "“You did not treat us very
generously.” My, Jacobs: “The fact
that the party is in power s some in-
dieation.” Witness: “They did not
press me so hard, sir."

{23} The evidence on page 826!

By Mr. Lennox: “You said Senators
Raymond and Hayden were desig-
nated a5 the proper persons to whom
vou showld pay this fund. Who des-
irnated them? Answer: "Nobody spe-.
elally designated them: T just hap-
pened to know It; they came and lold

me they were.'”

Huydon's Connection

Haydon with the Benuharnols pro-
ject appears 1o be in 194, when his
flrm fncorperated for Senntor McDou-
gald and Mr. Tlenry the Slerling in-
dustrial Corporation on the Sth July
of that vear nnd made the applica-
tion of that company to the two de-
partments of the government for the
right fo divert 30,000 c.f.5.

{2y Hla firm was retained by My
gweezcy for the Eeauharnols Powe
gyndieate In the fall of 1928 under
somewhat peculiar circnmstances.

{3) Scnoator Haydon has been A
member of the Senate since Mareh

11. 1924, and was known to  Mr.
8 'l.:rr:i* zey to be o member of the
Liberal party who colle rted cam-

e, fuunds. The retainer WAas of
Eﬁiﬁ{:mmml character, The firm de-
manded in excess of §30,000 per year
but Mr. Sweezey demurred and fin-
ally arranged that the firm of Me-
Giverin, Haydon and Ebbs, would be
pald the sum of $50.000, conditlonally
upon approval .of its application by
the gmfernnr*in-:‘_‘{runﬂil. On Oct. 3,
1028, this [irm received a cheque
from the Marquette Investment Com-
pany for - s7.500 for legal services.
On 'pugu 729, Mr, Sweezey says in an
interview  with Mr. MeGlverin,
vHowever, by B8 compromise, I
agreed that if the thing got thrm:gr.f
{ would prefer to pay on that basls;
if it went through I would pay him
£50.000 and a retainer for three years
Lt';m,mu-. it js human nature to
work harder at a price. Asked, in
tha event of {failure, what would

happen, Mr. E“‘EEIEI}ﬂﬁ answer was,

' -er Com-
the Hydro-Electric Power
gl:;nn - from whom the¥ obtained

S 1L fs th

erclore, obylous fhat

15
a c,q,ntra.ct for 250,000 h._p_. at §

awrell, he would have his expenses.
Jifﬁaut I presumse that hes would

'1:-:1--h.p'.,_,'i:m or ‘about the 21at of |

any political |
“"No." Asked |.

the extent -of $120,- ;

turn this over to the organization at |

i1} The first connection of Senator

Senalors and company officinls
were criticized and censured in the
report tabled in the House of Com-

mons last night by the select com-
mittee that had Investigated the
Beauharnols project. Senator Donat
Raymond (1), of Montreal, s cens
sured as a collector of campalgn
funds for the Liberal party. He was

" CENSURED BY BEAUHARNOIS SELECT COMMITTEE .

sald to have .reccived $200,000 for
this purpese, and the report says it
way remarkable thot he "didn’t in-
slst on making some explanalion,”
senalor Andrew Haydon, of Otiawna,
{(2), is also named as n collector of
campalgn funds, and scored for ac-
ceptance by his law firm of a _$50,-
00" retainer which, the repori savs,
cannot be defended. R, A. C. Henry,

(3), viece-preslident of the Beauhar-
nols Power Corporotlon, ls Involved
In the misuse of funds. The
corporation president, Robert O,
Sweezey, (4}, la accused nf “misuse
of §300,000 of the company's funds
for political campalgn - purposes.”
The committee found that he “dealt
with a lavish hand with his own and
tha company's monoys.'

have to have his expenses. I was
sure he would charge me something
for it." This arrangement was ap-
parently - made, according to Mr.
Sweezey, -some Lime prior to the 2nd
October, 1028,

(4) On the 2nd October, 1928, a
transfer was made to Mr. Ebbs of
the Haydon firm, from Mr. Clare
Moyer of the interest Mr. Moyer then
held in the Beauharnois Power Syn-
dicate for Senator McDougald.

(3} Mr. Ebbs, Senator Haydon's
partner, acted as syndicate manager

for some .time representing Senator
MeDougald,

FIND HAYDON’S FIRM
WAS PAID $50,000

The order-In-council was approved,
Senator Haydon's firm was paid
250,000 nand thercafter received sev-
eral cheques in pursuance of the ar-
rangoment made wi‘th Mr. Sweoepzny
by which that firm®was to be paid
a retolner of S15,000 per vear.
senator Haydon was a2 man of nole
and standing in his party. He he-
came the reclplent from Mr. Sweczey
and the EBeavharnols company of
simg, of money for eampaign pur-
poses, =aid to he In excess of half
i million dellars, agnd it Is alsn to
be noted that throughout this flem
dd not render any detailed bill for
prafeasions]l services asg shown by the
vouchers (exhibite No, &5 to 87 In-
clusive),

In these clreumstances, your com-
mittee i5 of opinion that the accept-
ance of the above mentloned contin-
gent retainer and of the 350,000 In-
volved, and of the campalgn funds
by Senator Havdon was in vielation
of the trust which was Imposed in
him when he took his oath of office
Aad A senator of Canada,

Sengtor Ravmond was appointed to
the Sensafe on the 20th December,
1926, Iie wvoluntarily, after the per-
mixsion of the Senate had been
granted, appenred helore the com-
miffiee on the afiernoon of the 16th
July, 131, and stated that e had
gsubszeribed on the 1=t Aprll, 1827, At
Lthe sugweation of Hon., Mr. Mitehell
and Mr. Frank P, Jones, for 500
unite of the BEeauharnois syndicate
at & price of 0,000, which he pald.
These became 1,600 units in the sce-
ond gyndicafe and as was hilg right,
he subscribed for 1,600 further units,
in the naome of J. R, Lalebvre, and
made hla holdingas 3,20 uniia,

Haymond's Proflt

‘On the whole transaclion he real-
fzed as of the 1TIh December, 1929,
520,600 profit and 14,040 shares of
class A slock of the Beauharnois
Power Corporatlon Limited, Senator
Raymond seold all his originally ac-
quired units at the same time that
My, Frank P. Jones sold hiz at 3350
per unit, and Inter Senator Raymond
bought from W. G. Mlichell 350 unlts
and from R. T. Fuller one unit in
the Beauharnois Power Syndicate
anid he held these at the dissolution
of the syndicate on tho 1Tth Decem-
ber, 1024, His total profit was as
above mentioned, He states that
neither .at Quebec nor at Ottawa he
did exert ov altempt to exert any
political Influence on behalf of the
Heauhurnos aplications, Ilis evidence
iz that he “did nothing to push the
denl,'t on page 794 of the evidence,
Sepator Raymond was asked:

~Then are we to understand you
to "say that, having this Interest lu
this project and knowing that there
was a very strong oppositlon and a
big fight being put up, you never
turned a hand to help it all? A=
I do not know If there was anything
In my power to do toward helping it.

Q. —Well, you could help? A1
thougiht the only help that I could
give was to put my money in.
Q.—I may take it, then, from what
vou say, that we have your unequi-
vocal statement that at no time did
vou attempt to exert your personal
influence on behall of this project?
A.—AL no time,

¢/ Tater Disclosura

At the conclusion of his evidence
ane of the members of the commitiee
expressed the view that he ought to
ba commended for his frankness in
giving his evidence. It waz, how-
ever, later discloséd in evidence that,
sccording to the bill of Messrs.
Geoffrion and Prudhomme, counsel
for the Beauharnols Syndicates (Ex-
hiblt No. 114) {rom Seplember 14,
1927, to Moy 23, 1828, there appear
gome 10 entries charging for inler-
views wilh and telephones to and
from Senator Raymond. An inter-
yview appenrs fo have lalken place on
ona oceasten  wilh Ilnnnruh!e Mr,
Mitchell; on  another occasion in
Ottawa with Senator McDougald.

On page 381, My, Frank P. Jones
gintes: "I certainly nsked BSenator
ruymend over and over agalin if -he
conld net do zomething to gel some
action."”

Kap-For Senater

It transpired when Mr. Sweezey
veturned to give further evidence
that Senator Raymond had received
from Mr. Sweezey some $200,000 of
campalgn funds for the Liberal
'party, The commendable frankness
would seemn fo require that SBénator
Favmond should have disclosed this
o 1he commillee if he wished the
committee to -understand that he
was stating  falely his connection
between the government and the
Beauharnols promoters,

In view of Mr. Sweezey's attitude
throughout and his views as to the
pecessity for political influence, it is
hardly conceivable that Mr, Sweezey
would pay this large sum of maney
over to Senator Raymond unless he
at least was satisfied that the sena-
tor's influence had been or would be
worth the money and jt is remarkable
that Senator Raymond did not insist
on making some explanation of his
position in this regard, in view of his

evidence.
sieDoungald's Fasltlon

genator MeDougald was first sum-
moned 1o tha Senate on- the 23th
June, 192 . but owing to the dissolu-
tion of gurliament was not then
sworn in and his apointment lapsed.
He was again summoned in October
of that same vear and was swirn in
the following year. Since 1822, except
for a short interval in 1926, until 1930,
Senator McDougald occ uli_llled the paosi-
tion of chalrman of the Montreal
harbor board and, as he stated in evi-

- &

DEVELOP PROJECT
TO SERVE PEOPLE

Ottawa, July 20 (CP).—Recommen-
dalions made by the Beauharnoiz in-
quiry commitice report tabled in the
Housge of Commons last night are:

1. That the parliament of Canada
take such aclion as may be within its
power, and without prejudicing the
rights of the province of Quecheo, to
procure the development of this pro-
ject in such A manner as will best
serve the people of Canada.

2. That should the rights of the
Dominion and the provinee of Quehec
come in conflict, every effort he put
forth to arrive at a satisfactory
agreement, so that the project may
not be imperilled by delay.

3. That definlte action be taken to |

preserve the rights of navigation and
of complete jurisdiction of parliament
in respect therelo,

4, That the order of refercnce, the
reports of the commitiee, the minutes
of proceedings, the minutes of the
evidencae taken, nand the  exhibits
filed, e printed as an appendix Lo
the jouwrnals of the House.

5 That a copy of this report be re-
mitted. to the Spealer of the Senate
for the Information of that Houas,

6. That such of the exhibits as have
not bBeen read into the record and ayre
not on departmental files and woere
referred to be copied and the or-
lginals thereof be returned to the per-
son producing the same,

dence, assumed & position of high
respongibility In connectlon with the
development of the 5t. Lawrence deep
waterway.

In May, 1824, the then Dr. Me-
Dougald was appointed a member of
the mnational advisory ocommitiee,
whosze membarship  ineludoed  Lhe
Flonorable . P, Graham, as chalr-
ma1, and Flon. Clifford Siiton, and
several gontlemen interested In exist-
ing hydro-electrie power development.

On the 20th April, 1928, Senalor
MoDougald was appeinted a member
of ie special committee of the Sen-
ate to Inguire into and report ffrom
time to time on the matter of the
development and improvemant of the
at, Lewrence river for the purposes
of navigation and production of elec-
tricle current and power.

That commltten held several meet-
ings in the month of Moy, 1928, and
to which reference will ke made more
specifleally hereafter. .

In With Menry

In 1923 Dr. McDougald becama as-
soclated with Mr. . A, C. Henry, as
haz been previously pointed out in
thiz repect, and as a result the

Sterling Industrial Corp. Lid. was in-
corporated and applicallon made o
the departments of publie works and
railways and ecanals on the 3th and
Tih July. 1824, as already indicated,

From ihis small beginning, the in-
terests of Senator MeDougald have
expanded unlil at the time of his
giving his evidence he was chairman
of the board of the Beauharnois
Power Corporation, Limited, elecled
on the 20l of December, 1928; the
holder  of management preferred
shares: a director of ihe Beauhar-
nols Light, Heat and Fower Com-
pany, the Beauharnols Construction
Company, the Beauharnois ~Land
Company, and the Benuharnols
Transmisslon Company.

This expansion Is almost compar-
able to the present Beauharnols pro-
ject ns compared with the original
5t. Louls faeder.. . -

The application of the Sterling In-
dustrinl Corporvation was allowed to
lie dormant until some time in 18928,
On the I18th of May, 1023, Senalor
MeDougald agreed to take over 800
unita of the first syndicate which
had been subscribed for by Mr, Clare
Mover on the 4th of April, 1928, the
day upon which that syndicate was
digsolved, and upon which day a
payment of §15,000 was made by Mr.
Moyer of moneys whilch he says he
received in eash from Mr., Winfield
Sifton. A further payment was made
nn the 13th of May, In an amount of
£15,000, out of moneys which Mr.
Moyer =says were recelved by him
from Mr. Zifton by way of R bank
draft containing no Informatlon as
to the person who was providing the
funds. )

EMl Becnme 1,800

The B units thus acquired by
Senator "MoeDougald became 1,600
units on the formation of the second
syndicate, and he, In the name of
Mr. Mover, -ubscribed. as he had
the right to do, for 1600 more units
at a price of 5100 per unit and for
which he ggreed to pay 560,000 and
oy which at the dissolution of the
syndicate on the ITth December,
1829, he had pald 550,000,

9] In the meantime. howeaver,
namely, on the 2mnd October, 1928,
theze had been transferred from Mr.
Moyer to My, John P, Ebbs, a mem-
ber of the Haydon firm, by .reason
of some instructions from - Sepator
MeDougald, about which there seems
to be some Insolvable mystery, and
about which there need not have
heen any mystery at.all if the trans.
actlon were an - ordinary business
one. _

(10} As praviously pointed ont,
Senator McDougald, through his re-
presentative, My, Ebbs, acquired for
the Five Issued shares of the capital
atock of the Slerling Industrial Cor-
poration, Limlted, 2,000 part inter-
ests in the second syndicate. These
units were given for A corporation
the rights of which, as has been
pointed out by Mr. Cameron, chlief
engineer of the public works de-
partment, on page 1019 of the evi-
dencea, "woulld be of no value.™

The agreement was made in the
fall of 1828, and the DBeauharnols
company considered these sharcs to
ba of such value that they still re-
main endorsed in blank, and have
never been transferred on the boolis

of the company,

"No Nulsance Value

It can hardly be pretended that this
company had any value, even as sug-
gested, any "'nuisance value,' or was
or could be thought to be any serl-
ous - obstacle in itself to application
of the Beauharnois Light, Heat and
Power Company to the ‘governor-
General-in-Council then pending. If

o=

so, there were two former applica-
tions in the department, one of which
at least was based on an alleged ac-
quisition of the Robert rights, which
rights were the foundation of the
Benuharnols application.

Still, the carrying out of the agree-
ment was made conditlonal  upon
fuvorable action by the Governor-
general-in council, and it Is beyond
belief that had that company not
been owned by Senalor MeDougald,
who represented himselfl io be a close
friend of the administration, and It
A, C, Henry, soon destined to be-
come deputy minister of raflways
and eanals, or others equally In-
[Tuential, the Beauharnols Power
Syndlcate wounld have hardly consid-
ared paying for it even the nominal
amount that had been subscribed as
ity capital stock, much less 2000
units, which ultimately became $300,
000 in money and 80,000 shares of
the Heanharnois Power Caorporation,
Limited, but would doubtless have
recefved -the same consideration as
was pccorded the other prior appli-
cants=namely, the privilege of being
completely ignored,

WHY AN INDUCEMENT
WITH DOUBLE PAY?

It I8 auggested that the handing
over of ithls large number of units
wag In order to Induce Mr. Henry to
go over to lthe Eeanharnels ecom-
pany. . Why any inducement, other
than a doubling of his salary, which
actually oecurred, should have been
necessary in order to Induce the man
who had for sl least six or seven
years been most anxious fo be con-
nected with a Beauharnois project,
lg dlfficult to understand, and your
commiitee cannot accept that as the
explanation, On the contrary, we
are convineed that the “nuisance
value” conxigied In (he necessity of
n lrge inducement {o Senatlor Mc-
Dowgald in order that he, a possible
obstucle In the satlainmenis of the
onbjects of the syndieate might be-
come 50 vitally Interested therein that
any possible opposition on his part
might be ohvialed.

(12) That Senslor MeDougald was
a fuctor In the success of this ven-
ture s apparent from fthe proceed-
Ings of the special commitice of the
senate above referred to, of which
he was a member. It appears that
on the 31st day of May, 1928, he was
instrumental 1n having -Mr. Henry,
then his partner in the Slerling Com-
pany, come beflore fhal commiltee
and answer cerfain questions. These
fqueztions had (see page 215 of the
proceedings) been prepaved” before-
hand by Senator MeDougald and
submilted to Mr. Henry,

Ot Great Importance

{11} BIr. Sweezey In hiz evidence
makes {L very clear that the reason
for his having done some of the ex-
treordinary things which he did de
was Lhat time was of great imporl-
ance from the slandpoint of finane-

ing the enterprise, owing to the
threatened [inancial erizis.

(14)—0On the Z5th May, 1928, Mr,
Alme Geoffrion, chief counsel for

the Beaulinrnois syndicate, and whao,
according to his bill {for professional
geryices, had a mnumber of Inter-
views, starting on the 17th Decem-
ber, 1927, with Senator McDougald,
wrote to Senator MeDougald wrging
thal there was- “'no reason [or delay-
ing the application to the Dominion
excceutive for approval of the Beau-
harnols plans under the Navigable
Waler Act." :

{15) The last guestion which Sen-
ator McDougaeld asked Mr, Henry on
thiz oceaslon, on the 3lst of May,
1928, was as follows: (page 232 of
the commiltee's proceedings).

“Hon. Mr. McDougnld: The last
gquestion which I have, Mpr, Henry,
ts, in wour opinion, sHould the fm-
provement of the 8t Lawrance
waterway be gopne on with as soon
as poszible, and If so, why?' It 13
te be recalled that thirteen days
previously, on his own testimony,
Senalor McDougald had agreed fo
become interested in this E:}!.e:'pt‘isu
to the extent of BOO part infercsts
in the Beauvharnoia syndicate.

Sr:nnu Bintement

On the 10th of Aprll, 1928, Senator
MecDougald in a speech delivered by
him from his place In lhe Senale
stated: I want lo say here, and 1o
say it with emphasis, that 1 do not
own a dollar's worth of stock in this
enterprise, and have no interest in
or assoclating with that company in
any way, shape or form. So far
g% I myself pm concerned I cannot
add too much emphasis to my denial
of the suspicions and aspersions
which these dispatches ({referring
to dispatches of the Toronio Mail
and Empire and the Globe of April
1§, 1928) have cast upon me A3 &
member of the advisory commitiee,

nnd as a private citizen.’”
Second Ullerance

On May 20, 1931, Senator McDou-
gald, in referring to his former state-
ment on this subject, and therdate
thereof, April 19, 1828, made the
follawing statement from his place
in the Senate: “Honorable members
of the Senaton before the orders of
the day I.rise on a guestlon of privi-
lege, According to the newspapers
of this morning my honor and integ-
rity as a member of thls Honse have
heon attacked in another place and
I desjre to draw aitention at once to
a statement which I made In the
Scenate in April, 1928, regarding my
posgition In the much discussed Beau-
harpols Power Co. Newspaper ar-
ticles had reflected -on myself and
olher members of the natlonal ad-
visory committee reporting en the
8t. Lawrence walerway. It was in-
sinuated that our decislons and re-
commendatlons were influenced by:

Personal interest in power develup-
ment on the St Lawrence, In this
House 1 stated at the time that 1
had no interest in the Beauharneis
Power Co. or in the syndicate. That
was abszolutely true.-and correct, I
smay’ ray at once that up to that

-

|!lirnﬂ (that 'Is :April, 1928) I had been

1in it until Oetober,

ag a member of -thiz honorable body,

-

& member of that syndicate; but had
always declined, After that datb 1
wax asked again' and had.the whole
project investigated from, every angle:
When- I . was satlafied that It _was n
proper project- for me as A member

‘tof this Senate,” as a_pusiness man,

and as a cltizen of Canada, to take
i Hnnngin! Interest in, I agreed to do
B0. Home RiX months later, in Qcto-
ber, 1828, I took an Interest In the
Beaubarnole ayndicate." -

On. page 030 of the evidence
these questions and answers:

Testlmony Quoled

G.—Thnt {8 not a correct state-
ment, Senator, I suggest to you? A.
-1 guggest, sir, that it ls a correect
statemant.

Q.~Then your evidence yesterday
wag wrong, because you bought from
Sifton in May? A.—I did not appear
Mr., Ebbs was
my representative in QOetoher, and I
became metive In it in Qetaler,

Q.--1z that -your explanatlon for
that statement? A.—That is my ex-
planation for that statement. I was
in the syndicate.

Q.—Why, of course you were In the
s¥yndicate; here s wour evidence?
A.~The end of May, 1030, and not
when I made the speech in the Sen-
ate, *

Q~You say in your speech dis-
tinctly that in October, 1928, you
flrst took an interest In the Beau-
harnols syndieate. Yesterday in your
sworn testimony you admitted that
You had purchased from Sifton in
May, 18287 A.—That is correct. .

Q.—I suggest to you that your
statement in the Senate was entirely
Wrﬂqg? A—It may have been
ambiguous, but it was not wrong.

"“What I meant was I came Into
it in October through Mr. Ebbs. That
is the flrst time I came into it --."

Q—Just before you go on, with
that, Mr. White, I want to complete
the question I was putting to the
senator a moment ago (fo the wit-
ness) while you were making this am-
biguous ®peech, as you call it now,
In the Senate on the 20th May, 1931,
of course you were interested with
Mr. Henry in the Sterling Industrial
Corporation,

A.—That is right. -

(1) Further in his speech on the
20th May, 1031, Senator MeDougald
gsald: "I might add that I paid into
the syndicate dollar {or dellar swith
every other member of it,"

Golt Shares Chenper

{200 As previously pointed out in
this report, S8enator MeDougald, Sen-
ator Rayvmond and My, Frank Jones,
hought their units in the first syn-
dicate for many fewer dollars per
share than any olher of the mem-
bers, except possibly Mr. Sweezey,
wha got some of hiz for a considera
tian other than cash.

(21) It s also s=ignificant {hat
Senator McDougald received consid-
erable sums of money from the com
pany for travelling expenses,

(22} ITow one holding the high
office lo which he has been ealled,
as chalrman of the Montrenl IHarbor
botrd, member of the National Ad-
visory committee on Bt Lawrence
waterwavs, a genator of Canada, and
a member of the special cammities
of the Senale nbove referred to, and
as he himsell stated, having a high
regard for hiz public duties, should
allow his private interest tn so in-
terfere withh his public duty that
he found it necessary, apeaking from
hig pleece In the Senate 1o be  “am-
Liguous” and Ineorrect, it is difficult
for yvour commitice fo undersiand,

(23} Benator McoDoungald's actions
in vespeet to {he RBeauharnols pro-
ject cunnot be too strongly coube
demned,

ap.pear

Not Sntlsfaclory

17. Mr. James B, Hunler. deputy
minsier of public works, and Mpr
Kennelth Melenzle Cameron, chief
engineer of that departmenl, were
called as wilnezses and pgave evi-
dence. The commillee desires to say
ihat the evidence of neither of these
of (feers appeared to be given In tho
manner which one might expect
from departmental officlals.

Falanee Sheet

1Y The consoltdated boelance sheel of
the Beaubarnols Power Corporatlon Lim-
ied. "And subsidiavies, as of the Fsit De-
crmbor, 1020, disclotes;

1. Capital siock-—5 mandge-

ment preflerred  shares no

11 Ceeaan- L . B
1,508,965 class " A commen

ERATOE, IO PAE @ vensearnasra 1.700,.0095, 00

+1,800.000.00
2 TMinded debt = Collatersl

traah .-s.lnd'.r.im; L:lunr: DEI. ﬁ.c.

- haneks, e Lt clober,

YO58 vuvvnnn easnaneniisss o BE0, 00000000
$31.800,000.00

The assets consizl of—

Cost. 1o dale al property
rights and power develop-
ment in the course of con-
SIFUCHION o vnnvrnnnnayense-b28, 768,816, 53

Beeuritles and  deposllt  wilh
the Quebec provincial sov-

crnment and  lhe Hydro-

Electrie: Power Commission _
of Onlarioy, el .. .v-4+.-. 1,021,385.00
Investmenis  {Brubacher et

1 T 200, 168,00
Bundry aocounts régeivable.. 921,434.67

Crsh and marketable sccuri-
ties held be Lthe Royal Trusk

Company In oserow . ...... 2.325.046.67

Cash on hand and 1o bank .. 165.120.53
=L !32|123|QEI-ED
Less sundry liabilities,..  823,451.60

The ttem of $38.768.816.53 is made up

as follows:
Roal Estata tin-1ieesnss 35,1B9.7E8.82
Construction accounts ....... §,103,487.17
Eq“lm?emu :u':]-ci luitmnnrnijl;:.'
eonsituctlon  less deprecia-
11O uuean et ensnens SMIZ33T.IE

1 IﬂE I-'!q 3 I.rElg'
1.338,795.43
11,357.8868.87
505.082.32

——1

£28,768,016.53

Properly Inleresis

The {tem for property rights and In-
terest of §11.357.888.87 1s made up of the
ftems &eb out im exhibit 127, and consisis
in part as follows: :
Tesue of 10,000 parb

interest at £I100 each

to members of Lhe

Beauhprnols  Syndl-

cate, as of 4bh April

1828, as part congld-

etation for the {ak-

ing over of #REsels
. oand ﬁndgriﬂlﬂ%ﬂs ﬁ[

Beauharnols yhdl=

cate ......,...i....iﬂ.nun.nnu
Less met book value o ;

asHels ncaulred ... 261,000 ¥ TIP0O00
Tezsued to J. P. Ebhs,

2,000 part inlerazis

Beauvharnols Fower

Byndlcair, consider-

ation for aecouisition

of capital stock of

Eterlinig Industriasl
. Corporation .... .. - P
Amount peid to Beaids

harnois Pawer Brn-

dicates, 1Tt De-

cember, 1920, ag part
conslderation for the
taking over of the

Beanharnols  Posoer

Byndieate underiak-

INE ..oy sina msinns
Less net book value of

Eneineerlite eXMeNSes .. aies
Interest. diting construetion.
Property rlghts and interest.
MiscollARe0UE cenviraiamarasrn

E4FERE

200,000

£. 750,000

BEAtEEE

 nasels sequired ... Z500.000  2.250,000
Tolals .... creavensnn ereeee  $H180.000
tNote: This figure represenis the pro-

fita made by the syndicates and include
$L.000,000 which. wes uzed Lo purchase
1.000.0088 shares Beanharnols Power Cor-
paratlan at $1 per share. The actual eash
profit to the ayndicate member hbeing
§2.1B0,000.)

Further ilems 1n exhibit 137 are:

Discount . of 10 per cent. on issue of
30,000,000 Beauharnols Power Corpora-
tlen. Limlted, & per cent. coliateral trust
ginking fund bonds, due OQet, L 193D,
mnderwritten at 80, 3,000,000,
770,000 shares Beays

harnols Power Cor-

porrblion clnas A

common stock 1zsued

to  underwriters on

which & book value

of $1 per share, was

placed ... ... e
Purchase hy Bepiy=

harnols Construction

Company of. 800

shares- of capital

stoek of Marquelte

Canstruetion Corpor=-

ation” at $20 per

FhaTe ... .cessnee..B. 160,000
Less issued price ..., 45,000

.. ¥ 770,000

120,000,

An  unaudited statement of the
dlst May, 1831, exhibit 128, as com-
pared with .the consolidate balance

sheet 2s of the 315t December, 1830,

invited on ‘many cccasions to become disclosed that the property account
1 z I- - - . ) . ;
Cadiil 55“”»,,,@ N PR s PR

{10 years glve

$1,078,000

total of $34,650,002.27,
with - §28,768,816.53, ' .-

“The Rayal Trust Company escrow

L)
=
o

" -

306.67 for payments made to

company for oulgoings.

500,000 secured by the hypothecation
of §5.250,600 of bonds of the Beau-

January, 1831,

about 565,000,000, seccured by

bonds, .

Lhat baving regard to the monthly .
atcrual of interest,
5150000, in the [nferval between
Drec, 31, 1030, and May 31, 1831, $900,-

Increased by $881,770.15 &
of £1,355,252.35. :

17,000,000 Profit

As the situation now stands, the
promotors of the Beauharnols projec

uxun amount
L]

natural resource have been able to
secure to themselves a return of all
moneys advanced by them or any of
them, a profit of 32,180,000 In cash
and S1.000,000 Class A
shares, which, {f saleablsa at the
marhket quotation, would at one timea

to-day's guotation of %4 per share,
would be worth £4,000,000. This cash .
profit was paid out of moneys bor- .
rowed hy the Beauharneois Power
Corp. Lid. by the sale of fts™bonds,
According to Mr. Henry, In order
to complete the project up to the
point where 500.000 h.p. will ba pro=-
duced, they will require a further
gale of honds in a capital amount
of %46,000,000. - If this were accom-
plished, the power project would
have heen constructed completely on
borrowed money and the promoters
would be in control of this wvast
enterprise, owning 1,620,000 of the
Claszs A shares out of ' a total issus
of 1798085, and also the five man=-
agement preferred shares which for
to the underwriters
practical control of the company'a
affairs and all of this without the
present investment of any money,

PREHISTORIC RAGE
(OULD W

Savant Points to Discoveries as

Pmr:rf_ That Ithe Neolithic
Age Was Literate

Paris, July 12.—Are all our conhe
cepts rezarding the alphabet false?
Could ihe caveman of the stone age
wrile?

In 154 something happened at the
Fradin farm that has Kept sclentisia
in a turmoil, Father Fradin vwas plows
Ing with a voke of oxen. One of 1he
oxen Tell into a cavity, It was exiri-
eated amd then hizs zon Emile
plored the hole. There he fannd m
number of =trnnee articles, soch as

=

pebbles with marks on them  and
pleces of poltery. :
. Albert Morlet, n  physician

praciising st Vichy who ls interostod
in archacoleoy, begnn to extavale 4t
the Fradin {mim with the belp of
Emile and the upshat was that Ginzrel
became world famaous.

“Yor Dr. Moriet, as a resuit of his
excavalions, advanced 1he theory
fhat all our aceepied ideas regavding
prehistory were wrong and that Glos
zol contprined proof” of tive existencys
of & neolithic race and of the exist-
ence witlh this race of a doveleped

JRGE BRTAN TO SMVE

Y SLASHIG SALARES

Social Services Should Be Cut
$450.000,000, Says

Commuttee

London, July 20 (&P)—A reduction
of about $450,000,000 will be made in
ihe mnational expenditure, if the
majority report of the economy coms-
mittee, appointed hy the government
some time ago, is adopted, )

The committee has presented ilwo
reports, to be published Friday, The
majority report expresses deep cone
corn at the country’s financial situn-
ton and recommends sweeping re-
duetions in all social services, such
as unemployment insurance, health
insuranse and maternity aond child
welfare

Cuis in the s=alaries of public em-
pleyees  and reduction in the eivil
service stnff are invelved. On ths
other hand, little, if any, reduction
in the eost of the army and navy
is thought possible.

The minority report, . signed by
Laborite members of the committee,
djszents sirongly with some points,

Nothing can be done fo make the
recommendations effective until par-
lament reconvenes in October, and

it iz helleved now that the main
propoenls  probably will not be
adopted. :

Rt. Hon. Philip Snowden, chancal-
lor of the exchequer, was averse to
the appointment of the commities.
He iz expecled to disagree with the
findings of the majority.

N

ROOSEVELT PRESSING
O SEAWAY PROJECT

Believes Hoover Dilatory on
Matter—To Be Presiden-

tial Campaign Issue

-

Washinglon, July 20.—The almost
certain Introduction of the St. Laws-
rence waterway project inte the U8,
presidential campalgn s seen » the
vigit here of Charles A Russell, go. |
lieitor for tha New York power aus
thority, to discuss the project with
the stale depariment of U, 8. Mr.
Ruesell, who was formerly sollcitor
for the Federal Power Commission,
war assumed to represent Govirnor
Franklin ID. Roosevell of New York
in the ﬂiqrcussruna,

Mr. Russell was retained by Gov,
Roosevelt for the New York power
hoard soon after the former's- dls-
miggal by the federal officlals, snd
his" vigit followsg a letler from Gov,
Roosevelt to President Hoover cons
cerning the- BL. Lawrence project
which recelved no more than a per-,
functory acknowledgment “from the'
Mhite House.o . " . e S
The interpretation ' placed- upon
Mr. Russell's visit indicatos’ Rooses

celt's bellef the Hoover adminisira-
tlon 18 not pressing for completion

of the . negotlatlons . with. proper . -2
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had increased by #5781,185.74 to &%
as .compared g

- Encrow Fuond | '

fund had been decreased by $1430,.°%
the -%
Cash. on ',
hand had decreased by $113,857.31. ")

In the liabllities the most Impors
tant Inerense la a bank loan of $3,- §!

harnois Light, Heat and Power Come= - §
pany, being part of an issue of §20,- §
000,000 bonds ~authorized for tems="#
porary purposes on the 15th day of &
At present the bank §
loans are, according to Mr. Grirﬂtt:_];:,-: :
M

hypothecation of $£9,000,000 of these -§

Acerued Interest of bonds had been.
decreased by $150,000, which means &
amounting to ‘4

000 of bond interest had been paid. ¥
Miscellaneous accounts payable had, - &

Involving the exploitation of a great

common -

have been worth $17,000,000, and at - f!
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